TOWN OF ASHLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
20 HIGHLAND ST, ASHLAND, NH

Note: This meeting will occur over zoom video/phone teleconference per the allowance under the
Governor’s Emergency Order #12 that waived the requirement of having a quorum of the Board
physically present for a public meeting. We encourage those who would like to participate to please
call the number listed below.

Phone conference#: 1 929 205 6099 Meeting ID: 857 0290 6132 Password: 556904

I.  CALLTO ORDER

II.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. BOS meeting(s); 9/18; 9/21; 9/24; 10/1, 10/5, 10/8

III. NEW BUSINESS
a. Repaving the roadway at Highway Garage
b. Ashland Trustees joint meeting with Board of Selectmen
1. Trustees of the Trust Funds
il. Scribner Trustees
iii. Library Trustees

IV.  OLD BUSINESS

V. SELECTBOARD ITEMS
a. Reconsideration of the playground closure
b. Squam River Covered Bridge plank replacements; closed for repairs on 10/22/2020
c. Finance Assistant position

VI. NON-PUBLIC SESSION (If needed)

VII. ADJOURN

Posted on 10/16/2020 at the Town Office building and town website

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reasonable
accommodations fo participate please contact the Ashland Town Office at 603-968-4432 so accommodations can be made.



W oo N O Ut D W N e

wwwwwwwwwwNNNNNNNNNNHHI—“I—*I—‘HH

TOWN OF ASHLLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2020
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
10:00 A.M.

I CALL TO ORDER - Town of Ashland Chairman of the Board Eli Badger called the meeting
to order at 10:00 a.m. and requested a roll call of the Selectmen; Vice Chairman Kathleen
DeWolfe, Selectman Frances Newton, Selectman Alan Cxlley, Selectman Andy Fitch and
Chairman Eh Badger all acknowledged they were present v1a the v1deo conference. Chairman
provision authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Order #12 that‘w 1ved the physmal presence
of board members during the Covid-19 pandemic, .

II. NEW BUSINESS

a. Ashland Parks & Recreation : : '
1. Use of park during after school :_program Ashland Parks & Recreation
Director Barney followed up with the ] oard of Selectmen after the decision to
close the park durmg the hours of 2:30 p.m. and 5:30 p.m. for the public health
safety of the after school kids that attend the program. Director Barney inquired
board interest in changmg the vote to dunng those hours town residents only
can use the park. Social media posts zn‘opposxtlon of the board’s decision were

discussed. Board tabled the inquiry until next meeting.
b. 2021 Budgeted Expendlture requ
1. Town ‘Manag Smlth forwarded the Board of Selectmen the 2021 budgeted

Manager recommendations and certain budget requirements such as collectwe
bargaining agreement commitments, group benefits, and town debt obligations.
Board scheduled Public Works for a department budget presentation on
Thursday, September 24" at 9 am.

Pl mouth State University and Quality Inn

i, The Board of Selectmen had received comments and concerns from the public

~.about PSU sending Covid-19 patients to the Quality Inn for quarantine and

isolation. Board asked that the Police Chief make a comment at their next
scheduled meeting on September 21, 2020.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 9/18/2020 Page | of |



W oo N O B W N

BB D DRD W W W W W W WW WA RNNNDNDNRNRNN R

H.

HI.

TOWN OF ASHLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
5:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER - Town of Ashland Chairman of the Board Eli Badger called the meeting
to order at 5:30 p.m. and requested a roll call of the Selectmen; Vice Chairman Kathleen
DeWoife, Selectman Frances Newton, Selectman Alan Cilley, Selectman Andy Fitch and
Chairman E]i Badger all acknowledged they were presen e video conference. Chairman
I r video and teleconference, a
vaived the physical presence

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: Selectman Newton
To approve the meeting minutes
SECOND: Vice Chairman DeW

Quality Inn to use the entire building. Marlin
ducts about 4,000 Covid tests weekly. Students are in school

el or being in close contact with someone that contracted Covid.
s at the inn are generally there for 24 to 48 hours and released after

assure quarantined students do not leave the Quality Inn, as was allowed by PSU but
with limitations, Marlin said PSU would make sure quarantined students do not leave
the inn. PSU will post daily updates about Covid testing and are willing to have future
meetings with the board.

b. Use of park during after school program — as continuation from their previous
meeting the Selectmen discussed opening the park during the hours of operation for the
Ashland after school program. Ashland Parks & Recreation Director Barney asked the
board if they would consider opening the park during the hours (2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.)

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes ~ 9/21/2020 Page 1 of 2



1 for town residents only. Board clarified for the public that the entire park was not closed.
2 Majority of the board preferred to stand by their original decision of having the park
3 basketball courts and playground closed during the hours the after-school program was
4 in effect. Board revoted on the measure.
S
6 MOTION: Selectman Newton
7 To restrict the use of the L W. Packard Field basketball courts and playground during
8 the hours of 2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday through Friday while the afier-school
9 programs was in Session.
10 SECOND: Chairman Badger
11 VOTE: 4-1
12 MOTION PASSED
13 , SRS
14 c. Ashland Trustees of the Trust Funds — town Trustee Amanda Loud asked the board
15 if they would permit the Trustees to ask town legal counsel about dissolving a trust fund.
16 Trustees have two funds, Crimmings Berry and Green Grove Cemetery, that have not
17 been active for years and the Trustees believe the rightful ownership belongs with the
18 cemetery. Trustees are to compile a list of questions around the subject before
19 submitting to legal. Trustee Dave Toth provided a power point presentation about the
20 acceptance of gifts to the town. Board took the recommendations under consideration.
21 Trustees also updated the public on how they will manage the trust funds.
22 ‘
23 d. Halloween, Trick or Treat — consensus of the board was not to sponsor Halloween
24 events this year because of Covid. Chief Ulwick had a school safety committee meeting
25 and the committee was going to recommend to the School Board not to have a
26 Halloween parade. Chief Ulwick provided recommendations to the public on how to
27 be safe if they deCIde to partake in trick or treating. Halloween is not an official town
28 event. '
29 . . -
30 IV. NON-PUBLIC SESSION
31 - a. MOTION: Selectman Newton
32 To enter nonpublic session under RSA 91-4:3, 11 (d).
33 . SECOND: Selectman Fitch
34 =V 3
35
36 E 2 T2
37 RECONVENED 8 04 p.m.
38 ANNOUNCEMENT: Board decided not to renegotiate the power purchase agreement
39 with New Hampton Village Precent.
40
41
42 V. ADJOURNED - the Board of Selectmen adjourned their meeting at 8:05 p.m.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 9/21/2020 Page 2 of 2



WO N O T B W N

hwwwWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNMHI—\HHHHH

IL

TOWN OF ASHLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2020
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
9:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER - Town of Ashland Chairman of the Board Eli Badger called the meeting
to order at 9:00 am. and requested a roll call of the Selectmen; Vice Chairman Kathleen
DeWolfe, Selectman Frances Newton, Selectman Alan Cxlley, Selectman Andy Fitch and
Chairman Eli Badger all acknowledged they were present: ‘1a the video conference. Chairman
Badger notified attendees that the meeting was occurring over video and teleconference, a
provision authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Order #12 that waxved the physical presence
of board members during the Covid-19 pandemxc e

2021 DEPARTMENT BUDGET EXPE]
a. Ashland Pubhc Works
1.

"':1011 is in the union (CBA)
an increase in equipment line for a bailer clamp.
i f Ulwick had a reduction in the equipment

::"(v)f the county spema} operatlons unit. Chief Ulwick discussed with the board a
warrant article. this year to outfit officers with body cameras.
2 Ashland Town Clerk/I‘ax Collector — Town Clerk Tucker mentioned how the ballot

for budget preéén, t'onsﬂ on Thursday, October 1% at 4 p.m. Foilowed by the utxllty departments
on Thursday, October 8" at 4 p.m.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 9/24/2020 Page 1 of |



W oo~ O Ut W N

£ B DD DD WWWWWWWWWWNNRDNRNRNRNRNR NN =

IL.

TOWN OF ASHLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2020
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
4:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER - Town of Ashland Chairman of the Board Eli Badger called the meeting
to order at 4:00 p.m. and requested a roll call of the Seiectmen Vice Chairman Kathleen
DeWolfe, Selectman Frances Newton, Selectman Alan ey, Selectman Andy Fitch and
Chairman Eli Badger all acknowledged they were prest e video conference. Chairman
Badger notified attendees that the meeting was occurring over video and teleconference, a
provision authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Order #12 that waived the physical presence
of board members during the Covid-19 pande

$12/HR, the state average. Revenue for the Parks
were discussed, last year the department received $101,363

ith a few changes from prior year. Most notable increase was the
increasing $8,300 from the not knowing whether the Scribner Trust

which combines expenditures for the Planning Board and Zoning Board of Adjustment
(ZBA). Total request for the budget was a $2,869 decrease from prior year
appropriation of $13,185.

e. Patriotic Purpoeses — the board discussed lowering this section of the budget to $1
placeholders for potential expenditures. Under this budget the expenditures are for July
4™ celebrations detail work, Memorial Day supplies and Heritage Commission. Last
year the board agreed to not continue the 4™ of July Committee. Memorial Day supplies
pay for the installation of flags by the American Legion. Board members felt the
appropriation should be petitioned warrant article.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 10/1/2020 . Page 1 of 2



1 f. Building Inspector — requested expenditure for 2021 was $18,802 a reduction of
2 $3,729 from the $22,531 appropriation in 2020.
3 g. Fire Department — the ambulance contract with Plymouth, NH might see a slight
4 increase in 2021, Incre'lsed amounts based on consumer price index and 1s determined
5 in November )
6 further funding per dlem staﬂ‘ The warrant amcle that prov1ded fundmg for per diem
7 was only for half the year. Currently the Chief has filing in for open per diem shifts
8 saving the town an estimate of $7,600. Call volume for the department has increased
9 60-70% with a year-to-date of 400 calls, last year the department did not reach that total
10 until November. In 2020 fire department staff did not receive a salary increase. Total
11 proposed request for 2021 is $329K an increase of $22K. Chief Heath informed the
12 board that the breath apparatus needs to be replaced. The ambulance needs a new
13 cardiac monitor. Board and the Chief talked about: ‘planning for purchasing a new
14 ambulance which is 23 years old. Chief Heath to research into vendors to help the
15 department with grant writing. Grants will help offset the expenditures for the
16 department.
17
18  III.  Board of Selectmen adjourned their meeting at 6:20 p m. Next meeting — Monday, October 5%
19 at 5:30 p.m. ,
20
21
22

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 10/1/2020 Page 2 of 2



W oo N OY U b W N

B D B DD DWW W W W W W WWWNDNNRNDNDNDRRDRNDNRNRN (b= = e =

1L

TOWN OF ASHLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2020
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
5:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER ~ Town of Ashland Chairman of the Board Eli Badger called the meeting
to order at 5:30 p.m. and requested a roll call of the Selectmen; Vice Chairman Kathleen
DeWolfe, Selectman Frances Newton, Selectman Alan ley, Selectman Andy Fitch and
Chairman Eli Badger all acknowledged they were pres e video conference. Chairman
Badger notified attendees that the meetmg was occurrin r video and teleconference, a

Orde vaived the physical presence

on which proposal to move forward with the
th Director Moore.

truck — Director Moore informed the board
ass a dielectric test and be certified for safety,
to the auctioneer, J.J. Kane. The auctioneer estimated the
igh as $20K as many tree companies could use the 551t

SECOND: Vice Chamnan DeWolfe
VOTE: 5-0
MOTION PASSED

¢. Ashland Transfer Station Ordinance — the Board reviewed changes to the Transfer
Station Ordinance. Sections of the ordinance had to be updated for billing purposes
after the installation of the weighing scales earlier this year. Board agreed to the changes
and asked that the ordinance be dated to reflect the change.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 10/5/2020 Page 1 of 2



1 MOTION: Selectman Newton
2 To amend the Transfer Station Ordinance effective October 3, 2020.
3 SECOND: Vice Chairman DeWolfe
4 VOTE: 5-0
6
7 HI. OLD BUSINESS
8 a. Social media policy — Selectman DeWolfe expressed concerns about the recent
9 PSU/Quality Inn matter and the misinformation about town government being sent
10 along social media platforms. Board asked that all employees follow social media
11 policy and not post government business on private websites.
12
13 IV. SELECTBOARD ITEMS :
14 a. Use of public buildings — the Selectmen have been approached by town committees
15 and other community organizations about using public buildings. Board agreed to allow
16 town committees to use public buildings under certain guidelines (also meet over zoom,
17 wear masks at meeting, social distanced, and surface cleaned before and after). At this
18 time, the board decided not to open public buildings to outside agencies.
20 MOTION: Vice Chairman DeWolfe
21 Motion to not open town government buildings to outside agencies.
22 SECOND: Selectman Newton o
23 VOTE: 4-1
24 MOTION PASSED
26 b. Ashland Personnel Handbook after previous review and town counsel advisement,
27 the board adopted a new personnel pohcy handbook. Ifneeded at a future date the board
28 can update the pohcy
29
30 MOTION: Vice Chamnan DeWolfe
31 To accept new town personnel policy handbook.
32 SECOND: Selectman Newton
33 ~ VOTE: 4-0-1
34 ‘*z:DISCUSSION electman Fitch abstained as majority of the policy review and
35 efore his appointment.
36 MOTION PASSED
37
38 c. Non meetmg with town counsel — the Selectmen entered a nonmeeting with town
39 counsel at 6:40 p.m. and reconvened public session at 7:02 p.m.
40
41 d. Walter Durack — requested a nonpublic session with the Board of Selectmen. Since
42 the board did not have enough information to enter nonpublic session the board
43 requested further information be submitted in writing.
44
45 V.  ADJOURNED - the Board of Selectmen adjouned their meeting at 7:20 p.m.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 10/5/2020 Page 2 of 2



W oo N O U B W N e

b DD DWW W WWWW W WNNRNNNNNDNN B R e o

TOWN OF ASHLAND
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2020
ASHLAND TOWN OFFICE
4:00 P.M.

I.  CALL TO ORDER - Town of Ashland Chairman of the Board Eli Badger called the meeting
to order at 4:00 p.m. and requested a roll call of the Selec ”f_pn; Vice Chairman Kathleen
DeWolfe, Selectman Frances Newton, Selectman Alan Cilley, Selectman Andy Fitch and
Chairman Eli Badger all acknowledged they were pres e video conference. Chairman
Badger notified attendees that the meeting was occurring over video and teleconference, a
provision authorized by the Governor’s Emergency Order #12 that waived the physical presence
of board members during the Covid-19 pande

II. 2021 DEPARTMENT BUDGET EXPE]
a. Ashland Water and Sewer

i. Water Department — Supermten )

budget request (
$1,804 from the $.

DITURE REQUEST — UTILITY DEPTS.

oss presented a relatively level funded
get — overall requested increase was

'wn Manager Smith presented the budget on behalf
ested budget for 2021 is $2.79M which is lower than the
:2020 Notable increases: line maintenance for reclosure

n about recent meetings with vendors to change the electric meters.
Once proposals are received a meeting between the Board and vendors will be
scheduled.

III. SELECTBOARD ITEMS
a. Petitioned warrant articles — nonprofit “Lakes Region Mental Health” contacted
Chairman Badger about the board waiving the town provision requiring appropriation
request be submitted through petitioned warrant article (petition articles require the
signature of 25 registered voters). LR Mental Health was asking if it could be waived
because of Covid. Board decided to keep the provision in place.

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 10/8/2020 Page | of 2



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

MOTION: Chairman Badger

The Board of Selectmen keep the requirement that 25 signatures are required for

petition warrant articles.

SECOND:

Ve Chairmman e Od e e

VOTE: 5-0
MOTION PASSED

IV.  Meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

V.  Next meeting — the Board scheduled, Thursday, October 2
2021 expenditure budget. :

Ashland Board of Selectmen meeting minutes — 10/8/2020

* at 4 p.m. to vote on the proposed

Page 2 of 2



Town of Ashland
Board of Selectmen
LR RSO Agenda Report
J‘} Wt e October 2, 2020

S }?)[BCS;% A

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Craig Moore

Subject: Paving Public Works Driveway and aprons including Electric Substation

Recommended motion: Motion to approve paving of the Public works and Electric area

Discussion: During rain storms and wet snow storms the road way continues to washout. The
proposal would allow the smooth flow of water to the ditch line. Also, one of the main hazards
is the substation has been in danger of flooding on many occasions. If that happens the whole
town would be out of power until the damage is repaired and there is no backup...

Fiscal Impact: $44,857 + 5% for unexpected overages. $47,099



PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC.

3 Eastgate Park Road, Belmont, NH 03220
Phone: 603/527-5180 FAX: 603/527-5101

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
ESTABLISHED 1872

To: Town Of Ashland Contact:
Address: 20 Highland Street Phone: (603) 968-3166
Ashland, NH 03217 Fax: {603) 968-3776
Project Name: Ashland Highway Department - Facility Parking 8id Number:
Project Location: Bid Date: 9/29/2020
|1tem # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price|
214 FINE GRADING 100 UNIT $2,500.00 $2,500.00
403.11 HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, MACHINE METHOD 560.00 TON $69.00 $38,640.00
403.12 HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, HAND METHOD 15.00 TON $125.00 $1,875.00
Total Bid Price; $43,015.00
Notes:

Price includes trimming in front of building doors as we spoke about.
Fine Grade price assumes Town to spread RAP before we fine grade.
Price is valid through 12/1/20
Pike Industries, Inc. reserves the right to adjust unit prices based on total revenues awarded.
Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA) as quoted is free of Refined Engine Oil Bottoms (REQB's), For more information regarding REOB's, a listing of states that
have currently banned their use and potenna! detnments to HMA please go the following website:
¢]

s & &

i 19
Woridwnde energy and petroleum markets cuntmue to be volatile, consequently P|ke Industries Inc, reserves the right to withdraw this quote if not
accepted within 7 days. If we do nat receive a response {acceptance subject to project award) to this quote in 7 days, it will become nulf and void.

Payment Terms:
Net 30 Days
ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and Pike Industries, Inc. NH
are hereby accepted.
Buyer:
Signature: Authorized Signature:
Date of Acceptance: Estimator: Bethany Huckins
bhuckins@pikeindustries.com

9/29/2020 10:37:49 AM Page 1 of 1



ASPHALT
PAVING SPECIALISTS

PROPOSAL - Highway Garage

September 25, 2020
Recorded 9/25/2020
Town of Ashiand
P.O.Box 517
Ashland, NH 03217
Attn: Craig Phone: 603-968-3166 Email: publicworks(@ashlandnh.org

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of:
Project - Town of Ashland — Highway Garage

Highway Garage — Approximately 3,685 sv (see attached sketch)

Fine grade and compact per outline sketch attached. Supply and install 2 %” single course of |9mm winter binder and
overlay in front of one garage with 9.5mm asphalt per outlined sketch. One paved hand swale to be installed near substation,
approximately 30’ long and 6’ wide. All prep work to be performed by others.
s Mobilization
Fine Grade (3,335 sy)
Compaction (1 Is)
Trimming in front of overhead doors (105 If)
Asphalt hand swale (20 sy)
Asphalt binder 19mm winter binder @ 2 ¥%” (500 ton)
Asphalt overlay 9.5mm @ 17 (22 ton)

® 6 & & o @

Total Estimated Cost = $44,857.00

Pricing is based on October NH-DOT AC posting $500.00 any change in AC will reflect price
A finance charge of 2.5% per month will be charged on alf accounts over 30 days past due. Annualized this is 30% per year. Also, legal fees will be added ifit is necessary
to submit the account to an atlomey for collection. All materials used in this contract are guaranieed to be as specified, and the eatire job is to be done in aneat and
substantial manner. Customer and or owner are responsibie for all city and town permits, Any on or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be
executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate, Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation fnsurance.
Loam and landscaping to be completed by property owner undess ageeed upon in contract, GMI Asphalt is not responsible for Surface Arcas with less then 1% pitch,

GMLis not responsible for any sub-base gravel that others have prepared. GMI will not be responsible for cold weather paviag, frozen gravels and/or final appearance

of paved area(s). By accepting this proposal above named understands that if payment is not rendered to GMI Asphalt within a 30 day grace
period, a mechanics and or payment lien will be attached to above project.

ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT
The above prices, specifications and conditions arc satisfacfory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made

as outlinced above.

Date Signature

Priat Name

Name: Jeff Perry (603-524-0200) Signature

Confidential GMI Asphalt LLC

288 LACONIA ROAD BELMONT NEW HAMPSHIRE, 03220 P: 603 524 0200 F: 603 524 3700 W GMlasphait.com







Proposal to Dissolve the Scribner Board of Trustees and the Scribner Trust

The Scribner Board of Trustees has determined the Scribner Trust is no longer solvent
and will not be able to support the Scribner Building. Over the years, the use of the Scribner
Building has become dedicated to the Ashland Town Library. The NH Superior Court decision of
1970, which stated the library met the definition of a community center, was reaffirmed in
1998 by the Charitable Trust Unit. After consulting the Ashland Library Board of Trustees and
the Attorney General’s Office, the Scribner Trustees believe it is in the best interest of the Town
of Ashland to dissolve the Scribner Board and the Trust. We now petition the Board of
Selectmen to ask the Town'’s legal counsel to begin this process in probate court.

It is the desire of the Scribner Board of Trustees to turn the management of the building
and grounds of the library over to the Ashland Town Library Board of Trustees. We also ask any
funds remaining in the Scribner Trust be turned over to the Ashland Town Library Board of
Trustees, whether this be a cash outlay or the management of any remaining trust funds.

Signed, The Scribner Board of Trustees
October 19, 2020

The Ashiand Town Library Trustees are in agreement that the Scribner Trustees board
be dissolved, and responsibility of the property and building be turned over to the Ashland
Town Library Trustees. We hope that the building and property can be retained for library use
and be altered as needed to benefit the library and the town.

We feel that the trust fund should stay in existence, no matter how much is left in it, as
it is a memorial fund which honors a past citizen. We do understand that the amount in the
trust fund will have to be clarified in some manner. We would assume that the Town Trustees
will continue to manage the investment of the funds, as they do with all town trust funds, but
the Library Trustees will make decisions on how the funds will be spent to support the building
and grounds. The Library Trustees would prefer that funds not be turned over as a cash outlay,
but rather be aliowed to grow for future use.

Even though the building and grounds are owned by the town, the Library Trustees
would ask for participation in decisions about the future of the building and property.

Signed, the Ashland Town Library Trustees
October 19,2020



Amanda,

Thanks for reaching out. | am not copying everyone listed on your email message, since | don’t know
their relationship to everything.

Let me try to answer your questions.

1} the Scribner Trust is a trust created by the will of Emma H. Scribner. it was accepted by the Town, not
created by the Town. That trust can only be amended or terminated through a petition filed with the
probate court. It may make sense for the Scribner trust to be terminated. We are happy to discuss how
that might work. We’d have to be named as a party on the court petition. So, town meeting cannaot
dissolve the trust. The Scribner trustees, TTFs, and selectmen can approve the filing of a petition. Town
counsel would need to be involved.

2) the Trust funds are to be used, per the 1970 court decree, to maintain the building and park.
Theoretically the funds could be turned over to the library trustees as part of a court petition. Does the
library take care of the park now? If not, that creates an issue, since there are two purposes for a single
fund. Also, we likely would not be in favor of permitting the $90,000 in the Scribner fund to be spent
down, since that is contrary to Ms. Scribner’s intent. We will listen to your reasoning on that point,
however.

I hope this is helpful.

Tom

Thank you. | think you have misunderstood my questions.

1. Emma’s will gave the town the trust and specified it would be managed by the TOTF. The town
added the 2 additional BOS appointed Scribner Trustees and the town (as per the warrant article)
established the Scribner Board (TOTF plus the 2 BOS appointed trustees) to manage the Scribner
Building. Since the town established this board (and not Emma), can’t the town dissolve this
board through a warrant article in March?

2. There is no park right now. According to Emma’s will, when the building can no longer be used, it
will be torn down and turned into a park. | am doing everything | can to ensure that doesn’t
happen.

Please review my original email again. | do appreciate your answer below about terminating
the trust. We Scribners would like to terminate the trust and hand over the funds- including
principal- to the library trustees. We also want to hand the care of the building over to the
library trustees by having the town dissolve the Scribner Board of Trustees.

Amanda

Amanda,



No, | do not believe | have misunderstood your questions.

1) The town may not dissolve the Scribner trustees. Ms. Scribner in her will set up the structure for her
trust that the Town elect or appoint trustees. In compliance with the directive in her will, the town set
up a unique structure for the composition of the board of trustees. That structure has continued to this
day" To terminate the trust, the trustees must go 10 the probate court. The composmon of the trustees
is not the same as the continuity of a trust. Town meeting cannot terminate a trust.

2} M. Scribner’s will and the 1970 court decree included language contemplating that the grounds of
the Scribner memorial building constitutes a park even while the building is in place. The fanguage is
“Community Center and Park” in the will; “Town Library and Park” in the decree. So the maintenance of
the library grounds must be considered as a use of Trust income, even while the building remains.

The Town has good legal counsel. This is a complex matter. Counsel can assist the parties with these
matters.

Tom
OK. Pardon me for my misunderstanding. | understand your words below. Thank you so much for
this direction.

So, to dissolve the Scribner Board we also need to go to court, which is what we need {o do

to dissolve the trust, correct?
Amanda

Amanda,
Correct.

Tom



Ms. Loud {and others),

In further answer to your questions, the trustees of the Scribner court would file a petition, drafted hy
town counsel, to terminate the trust because it is no longer practical to maintain it to fulfill Ms.
Scribner’s intent. it would be filed pursuant to RSA 564-8:4-412 and perhaps other sections of the NH
Trust Code. The Scribner trustees should vote to do 50, and | believe the selectmen should as well.
Town’s legal counsel would handle the actual drafting, They would show us a draft, and we may have
comments on the specifics. Then it would get filed with the court, the court would issue orders of
notice, we would get served with it, then we would work with town counsel on a proposed order to the
court to terminate the trust and describe where the proceeds would go {library) and what restrictions
would exist on those proceeds.

As stated above, the trust cannot be dissolved without a court order. | am unclear about proposed
deferred maintenance spending that would decrease the balance to 60k. | had thought the principal
balance was about 90k. The trustees may only spend income, not principal, from the trust. That is a
requirement of Ms. Scribner’s will. Principal includes the original dollar value of the trust plus
appreciation over the years.

I am not counsel to the trust nor the town. | suggest that you work with town counsel at this point, and
she will know what documents to draft for the trustees and selectmen to approve, for review by us, and
for filing with the court. We likely would support termination of the trust with the proceeds going to the
library, for them to hold in trust to maintain the building. That would fulfill Ms. Scribner’s intent, as
modified by the court decree,

Tom

Thomas J. Donovan
Director of Charitable Trusts
Department of Justice

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301
603-271-1288

www.doi.nh.gov/charitable-trusts




A BN/
NM‘,;\ mr.v

£ td 1
ol Nl i
i W
Ul =
e )] iy B0 =
@ wn o - 43 43 o IS
o fu i =) R s a 3 oy @ @ . A U2 4
Byl | R B A ) (o1 %) Ead 4 3 Mmoo 3] 4SO
e [S IR Ies Bt e W] P ol E= 9] [Ep IR O Fd [ i 42 Yimy D T3
= i - N e e £ < S BRI S g e N O BN B ot et @
Yoog i 0 M wm = o @ o 1 e e R Al I e B DR
o el e P W i wd U3 ot st 4w e 1 il IR NI SR oS
4 £ o ) Gy oo +2 RIS oo ! H.S oW Wmo,0
o 0 L I IS IS S A R - £33 sed €0 B IS = BTN B N«
! boy td o 4 e 10 d P ] [l 5 Ui 4 1 D0 O
Gt G [i3 M} t el O £ oo i I ol PR w ol -0 ) I I
< K 3} o o om ay @ b-b 1D i P @ ed WL B @I ®
- od FE 4 [OR ER S » - o ow @ el g ood W
< b —t o T B D wd { @ o oad ot 0 b eed Gt b el Oy ﬂ W oE N
NN PR N o o .y 4 I ©» 0 wh 00 o ooog o
e &l 4 © o F -t © T 40 13 g o £ 4 ded 0@
G REINE o o I=! [ £ Qg o © o R C e I B i s <t
3 AL [ SRS B LI S & B of @ B pri B el IV S
b 3 o O W+ @ 0w e [ N ERC AN I S B
pIN ) -] &4 ~ 24 G4 o © by oo P a1 b et 13 R AR R IO B BTN 75 B e L
£ ward 42 B G M B O 4 o o ol o © W ety e 0 £d
<o @ SR NI % I I s ! ® O How e 4 Y ® 2] B o ®» Qo al
424y B me o dw 5 £ 4 [ I T o w @ o R e £ o0 galo am
L2 ) Bo 83 U wel T el ) wi o o W W o O e o 44 [ ] T el et b #
L] £ Eon S VRN L py O oW gy © B0 oy Wb oed oo o B m s 43 e L by
e I S 0 By O [ o o et B ERET R S e
- ur b ey ey £y 43 e Vo, Byt - @4y by gl Ed o nd o oo < LS IS R 2 et
O om oo o8 oH b ol B oL B @ oo wtb
(S ! @ b [Z IS - (13 o » U ®© 0 W E L0 U4 O
o w0 B e} 44 U 0 521 L b Oy el o o
£l o ooHE B oegto BOogd 08 g PR VR ¥ W O < B L
@ -t @l Ft o o o & o O oo o 0 @Eodo
: o4 m o @ 43 0D e A » X [ R 42 W w S8 0 08 Ui el 2
~f th s 0 g v @ R ERE B M e (R = n & §1 PR B > NS S ¢S s ]
i ozt ,; o} < 3 W o Q€ oA (TR = AR @ « g odm 4w [N ]
143 o L( TN RS by @0 wi o ey B oW LY o ow W 4 n 0.l
G By 03 13 oo f W v — 3 N L 42l i i TETPLSIN < i 51
e o o~ & @ o~ oS ue W A0 O et 42 IO @ G Q14 3 G
: 1 w5l Lo w LI IR S fa © ) @ oL s oW 3 et
o e qg G 42 @3 ot @ a o i HE e O Qe de oa
Pt eed o m oo Ex iGN R N el e g o oW ws v g Led o ool e
@ e ORI PR /2 B 7 B I I “ mow & m Kl R Q4 B
o w o~ L I e Iy W e ey =2 b by e O s ) S S SR A B Iyl
£ Lt ) SRR S €3 RS R e G0 o I TR 5 e B R S < B e Rl o
.i =i e 4 @ wd 5 21 43 4> -y U3 o3 8 ! 43 u R SR S I 1 VIR - S T
(s o o s ped vt 44 U Ul o v R E I ISR 0] [ e} [ AT B or
: o trd 42 b by e OB L0 RO B M M W e WO - Q
[} oo o ey 02 % £ vl SRS AR e © 2t it 42 s T4
o ﬂ: £ wd Fe i)} by 4 43 “th (0 U [} o o gy oo iy
LI I ) I -4 [ RS R w o [ @ bo St Bd oo a3 Ot U@
frf b e E OO0 Bl £ o @ Fos 0w o4 (=l e) 7 oo a2
P 3 Soe e 42 g @ Br e 2 3 O Q m o
- $ g BT D = < e ® @ «® ¥ : = ved R Lo g RS et o
‘ i o W Ol @ W VA »3 a3 2 O = e B | ~ fTh A et .42 ERNG N = IR IR I LR B 8
O @ f ot gt O fr e 4D @M o T SR T I oo o s omed s fali TRl = i S R Q42
e I R W M o0 W @ b Ul 4> o $a O 42 0m ® 42w o gr o~ U &1
42 = g (GRS 43 0 S U0 O o0 ved G4 pon QRS Qs o Moo Pt By =33 b e 3
. -0y O & oy Gl 2 o %t e m o o O oot erd h] - o by O e Ryl
m P I = ] b 43 o .1 M 42 01 ] Tk O 0y Q # =) .1 ETRE: IS o U P2t el @t
o2 13 ) el oy - e oo e [ Q) el 3> O RS N U & BN B w I 5
m o e 4> 45 ¥ e W 43 4 o A & ey 4 42 ed T aed ] g1 -
e K @ = e ay -4 G pal U} & ot O 2ol O
il oo & @ .,A © ot o oo +3 44 e Uef ot G 4345 iz oo
[GIEE | 1210 O 0 L0 b - 42 Y i 3] (o) o oWl (& I RUR R

e



o

- 53 0y 4 !
e -t £+ ; m - 3
D et 2@ W oy 4 R \
£ : ES e o & R : /
oo Lk 75 Qo R P BRI Rt ag 4> ; E N
et 0o o O o4y i : - o SaoU1 0 i
A el Y PO NEE Y 03 gy @3
el 4D W Sy G . m ' - AR Y I uh ur ]
-t @ (=] ay g U el et b o 3 nw :
et 6 aomm o @ { O B ; g ~E e WO
ot O B [ TP ST S B A i X ! . [T IS R o
Ko . OO o . . Y 0 I >
fg B4 = iy RES el : s3] o ko .
o i o M D s boe g AW
LR oW fa M
&3] 43 e O oo 0O B
iy v m.w v By Tl N :
R 3 44 @ o O W =
et 45 13 1 _m [ it a U/ BT - .L,
2 g m Oy oy @ o3 .mf ﬂ. LR
o 40 g o ol T e p
2 n Mo o~ o oo by )
nw [Y s I v A LR R B -~
&

~

94 P oy el

0 ®m Mo \ﬁ
mperd @

0

G
:

y

L

J

B A4S B 0 42 e \

42 ) + 5 3

} U R O bl N

» tf has wd O 42 O N

fd 40 red w3 ool O 4 G4 V

0ot e ot e “ OWm 3

O et mis o oM D Ry . € 43 U
Bttt G A R D 42 c < 5 N @ o0
swmkr CQuwoo v Sty g Gt g B+ 3w K Q } WD
Y

w t4 D
» o

3
o

%1 ¥
ire
it
oW f"t ‘:t‘.'.
2y, hay
‘ ‘
3~
Y
Cga/&,&d 7. _;é/-a% L

c,»

et et et fy ey HoO e~ 2142 MO G

3 ~ a5 W kM )
& P ot U ar (o] e B BR G R a1 Moe RENN 8} /,f!_
i w1 b St s @l @ B0 Lhas & oW © 88 m ] B 2 BRI R I \ l
V] 3@ gy 1 [ B w AN S 5w IR IERL et T ! 0 W
i o e O ws o @ 1 @ @
@l 5 ey o Uy O et U Baored SO T
i 1 b3 fq Fp A0 3 Gug I O MY B O 4y @
-4 : : [SEEE A= jo R L
woar b g el £t -3
gt o Slad = e @ BB
ord God od o w e a Lol
1 [ Ul 40 4 43 -t 1
-~ B} EE N B $ oo
W oo S i
e B R ! } )
& oo d @ @ Q@ wfud 0" K TS I U g o ;
fop A Sf 43 | ST e QA aerd 4 U 4 e v A o]
@y e gy s of e Ay St bt Ayl O M [
e -f B3 o o@ O QM (SRS R © b B et € R0 O 42 = L3
o & ot il Bt ot L bt oo W =1 N < B4 -t 43 44
o 4y e @ ndoan R E R s B o B SRR L R e Y O g 4 e ™4 il
S P S LR AR WIS IS R @ e cqowd et FENE I3 R ©
— o] ] o B oix o & KO3 (O PR o SN T B3 (=1 : .
I N S S & S B < LI ~E e o n e &t Y ul
1 o U o ey oy 304 @ a4 4 O Mo et m jw W
e L I S B B B DR o B L W W W e Hown oy s 1<)
@ =50 @ Eaetad 0w AN SIS B VRS U B ! o
W W e e g2 G S bt et B © ) o5 ¥ of
N 53 43 UL 0} i} E=] EL s M (5]
’ ® ity 24 R g © et o & wmoooe - @0 =1 £
& O G0 Qe Kol B S o 53] A R b 8 bed et ]
egim oo WL 0 4 o343 43 M U0 et 43 b T 2w b ot o




state of Mew THampsbire

GRAFTON, ss, Court of Probate
At a Conrt of Probate for the County of Grafton, holden at RPN PN

in said County, on the o dayv of

Xe SeRIe)

The foregoing instrument, purporting to be. the last will of

late of Lenland in said County, ing been p‘r esente

Sh R AR
A ! . Lo

common form by . 0
I

pherein named,

It appears to me, the Judge of Prohate for said County, by the testimony in Court of

L£Ge . Flenders o
one of tng
witness, whose names ars to the sal :d instrument subscribed, that, ab the time of the execu-

tion thereot, tho said deceased was more than twenly-one years of age and of sane mind, that
& he did sign, spai ‘and publish the same as her v last will, and that the said ; ‘

with

anG Cuarwes G. dall

Hoseone

attesied and subscribed the same together as witnesses to the execution thereof in the

presence of sald testat ==+
1t is therefore decreed, that the said instrument be, and it is hereby, proved, approved and

allowed, as the last will of said testat T1iL

;/ ’

________ \\ % Frin "/?.f i’%\‘?ﬁ}f“

Judge of Probate




—
S8

5t

3
3

Tn

FRTY

139

aeved

P
s
s

d Tow

iz

Asghia

)

2

af

!

Ash

¥

Town o

riiact m

L

not hesgate o

Fodwplone 3.2




) o e

oA B A, R R S S
) X i o ’ sl RGEI Y e AR e s ‘{-36:;
o —_— o Fmi L G e b e DY R
SR e = SRENES

N Tk Rl

” PUCHArE R

JECEPY
B S o
BT - - ]
z T oS Rt SOIEESR
LI L Lo
Bl DR 3

B et R

o Lt

e i — SR
o v gt



Ly

@ e Ao

i

5

Lo

:
<
W e

TN

poc
T

o)

[

e Lgur
G

ndq

A

€

]
e




e ia g .
Lainland B oH,

e
o S

o

7 ,/.t:.,./ P A e
, 3 e 7
P 2 53 d ms-"'
ag:f.v,:'fi 5 3 Yi{&—_M ,«f"}v""' 45 dem, iwﬂﬁm““ h:‘;"“"?r*“? . @’égié’ ﬁm&\.,.ﬁiyu,,,,,.é%“m l‘immm
=7 T
,.Q{:;:‘j‘ o T ;
- é/f,f%w for AP

o f"’"ﬁi o - ! ¥
é‘.f'/ ﬁ:&hf :«Z-‘»«f“ﬁg % 4 fﬁ&r"? Mf ’




e R

[EA SR SO

N
Ldnl

T TS
ot at ke R SR

g G

Cod” ; g P e
Lt AL E e T

Y
Rt

TR




(THEIS PAGE TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE COURT)

{Form 115}
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
GRAFTON, ss. Umm of Probate.
The f’/ I/W}{/ account of. fm/ \{\ N C@”-M '?/Sf’-ﬂ'/" _;1 ————— ’}3 fA"/‘Z&M/&:P
) (.gi&/fwinﬁy 'of the estate of Emma L . Seribner
late of ....Ashland. . . ..., iasaid County, deceased.
Said accountant%hargef/ .themselves with the several

amounts received as per statement herewith . . . . . . . $.00.,804.82

3 S
1?15"‘& ?0

And ask to be allowed for payments and eharges as per statement herewith
pag g P

Balance in hands of said aceountant

GRATTON, ss. Court of Probate,

At a Court of i’ioba.te holden ab..Sd. AAAANRAE: .in said County, on the
L‘L/vav-"ﬂ o l/M/\/Uj: day of MQM oA . D19 37, the account having
been filed audwr’mmcs, having been given to ﬂw heirs-at-law and all others interested in said estate that

mf e
said M ~.would exhihif... W/‘f\' ........ account of said administration at..

o]
WA&%MML};?;;]' , Ze
ag

this time, and the said account being examined, and proved by the vath of the accountant and the
e
vouchers required, it is decreed that the same be allowed, and that there is o balance of. 1{“&’3""7

a T
AT R dollars and.. 42veandin nCENtE

in the hands of the aceountant.

' [ Jufee of Probate.



e .. accoumtof
lateof

P
G

Fhe-suit-acoountantcharges RSN S HTH ThE Sitount of personal
estate of sald deco: mcd as per inventory returned, less notes, bonds, stocks, © i,
book acconnts, eash on hand and in savings banks 1,723 |25 -
Gain on sale of personal estate, by license. . . . . as per schedule A 18 None
Cash collected from savings institutions. . . as per schedule B | 26,909 (87 |7
Cash collected on notes......_ .. as per schedule C 4,080 100 b
Cash collected on book account. . ....A8 per schedule D None
Cash aceruing from the sale of veal estate by license, ... as per sehedule E None
Cash collected on rents of real estate. . ... as per schedule F None
Personal estate not appraised. . .. as per schedule G | 300 |00
Interest on personal property..... ... as per schedule H 4,248 130
Cash on hand. ... .. R as per inventory 26¢ 188 b
Cash in savings banks, uncollected. ... _.as per schedule I, $e, 150 00 W
Securities in hands, uncollected. ... as per schedule J, $.... 11,058 175 &
Invty. Value securities sold as per Schedule "KY 2,008 175 &
Invty. Value securities transferred to Town of ' -
Ashland, Trustee as per Schedule ¥17 29,084 |42
Miscellaneous Income 1j20
$ 80,804 (22

On Hand
Peoples National Bank -~ Laconia % 1,469,440
Merrimack River Savings Bank 150.00 4
Balance of Bonds Uncollected 11,058.75 '

12,878,

Amount of receipts . . . . . . . . $ £0,804.22
fw”&%?mrL

Amount of expenditures . . . . . . PO

Balanee in handsof ExXecutors =~ = . . . "8 MW

qo575.70




S s s - R -
.. Executors of the nstate of
LRCaASen.,

And said aecountant
of 5

Paid the widow
by the Judge

Poid funeral charges of deceased

ISCRATZOS s

21d deceased, sllowance out of the personal estate, made her

as follows:

as per schedule 1

.as per schedule 2

Paid charges of last SICKDESS....ooecoseeees e a8 per schedule 3
PATA BARES oo s et s as per schedule 4
Loss on sale of personal estate.. . s e e as per schedule 5

Paid sundry debts of deceased

Paid sundry 1egacles ... .o e e

as per schedule 6

as per schedule 7

Paid For gravestones. s e o as per schedule 8
Expense of administration, cash paid outbo. e as per schedule 9

Personal services of aceountant... ...

as per schedule 10

Commission allowed (to be filled out by the Court),

GRAFTON, ss.

Subsertbed and swnrn to by the said.

Nons
669 41
43 100

14
*)
146
255
a%#@& gy
R Eo e
96 |80
{ 680.;
Y vhy {9

500 |00

glo &0

PRI o7 724
g3y

vrdtn

Court of Probate.

B

‘..ADEQ'}*}

. (.. L%@mwmrm] k/fﬁ%éi;g G

Before me,

" Judge of Prgfate.



ESTATE

PR i mva ] Sy - EN 2] SR S 3T ol o ToyEry f PR 1 - % gy A Y
Sepbember 11, 1938 (Date of Death] to November 22, 1957 iDate of riné. account)

En JNp I T IR &
Pegrsongl L3ITATES

PRETPRNS o 3
FUTO0ES

Sept. 11, 18396

Seph. 11, 1938

Sept. 11, 1936

Sept. L1, 1935 icles
Total

2,500,00
3,275,453
2,500, 00

8,000,000

tew Hampshlre
Meyredith Villasgz
Hanchester Sav

Amoskeag Savings

N
Laconia Savings Bank 1,030.23
3 i - . ry N R S L s o) oy
Total Cash collected from savings institutions $26, 909,87
Scheduls ¢ - Cash collectad on nobes

ct. 18, 1837 Dorothy S, Carey. g 1,500,00
Oct., 18, 1937 Arthur B. Meservey 2,800.00
ch. 28, 1937 Sam E. Dow 50,00
Total Cash ccollected on notes $Z,050,00

Scnedule D - Cash collected on book account None

Sehedule B - Cash accrulng from the sale of real estate Hone

Sehedule F o~ (Cazan collscted on rents of real egtate None

s—-J
)
>
-3
&
e
)
o
b...
er
w
H
5
i
fos!
T
o)
e
o!

Oct. 18,

Hov. 30, 1936 Arkansas Power & Light Corporation i 50.00
Now. 30, 19386 West Texas Utilitie: 50,00
Wov. 30, 19386 Central Illinols Public Service 25.00
Nov. 30, 19356 N. Y. Water 3ervice 25,00
Peb. 1, 1937 Canadian International Paper 30.00
Feb, 24, 1937 Western N. ¥. Ubilities 50,00
Feb, 24, 1837 Northern Staltes Power 2750
Feb. 24, 1937 Central Power and Lizht 50.00
Apr. 27, 1937 W, Texas Utilities 25,00
Apr., 27, 1837 W. Texas Utlilitles £5.00

ansag Power & Light 25.00

Apr, 27, 1937 Arkans
]

Apr, 27, 1937 Arkansas Power & Light 25,00



-y T TIATE O TR T
. SCRIBNEE ESTATE
&
238 (Datb P : 2 : i
O - @ R b - Ly o t:dni £TN o A = DE ¥ LS
1836 (Dats of S0 Lovember 22, 1937 {(Date of final account}
- v

Oct.
Oct.

7y
ot s

Octa
Dot.

Octs.
Cct.
Oct,
OCAtv)
Cet.
Gets
Oct;
Get

Oct,
Jcta.
Oct.,
Oct.
Oche
Gct.
Gct.
Oct.
Octa
Oct.

& 30,
Aag, 30,
Sept.21,
Oct, 18,
Oct, 18,
Cet. 10,
How. 1,
Hov, 1,
Hov, 30,
Apr., 26,
Apr. 28
aﬂpt;‘lj
1.48:;‘.4»21.3
Oct. l}

Sch (Contid

1937 T e
1937 Lern .

1937 sbern W

1959 AL B2 T

1957 inol ik

1937 ates Powsr

1939 ar & 1

1937 Cen avr & L

1937 H. - Service

1937 pua vics (0. <

1837 Arks wanr &

1937 ?e. Ubilit
1937 Acc 5D
1937 Cen

1937 W, ;

Total In B

Schedule HZ -~ Interest from Notes

1956 Arthur B. quw”JPj

1937 Arthur B. i uO?&fQJT

1837 Dorothy 3. Cares
1837 Arthur B. He ervey
1837 Dorothy 3. Car
1937 A. B. uo“ﬁrvﬂv
1937 Harry &. Ford

1937 Dorothy S. Carey

1837 Arthur B. Messrvey

1837 Sam E. Dow {Int. to Apr. 1}

1937 Sam E. Dow {(Int. Apr. 1 to Cct. 29}
Total Interest from Wotes

Schedule H3 - Interest from Savings Banks
1937 Franxlin Savings B

Bank
1957 Loan & Trust Savings Zank
1937 Merrim&v“ Conn*v Savings Bank
1937 Hew Hampshire Savings Bank
1957 Meredith Village Savings Bank
19357 3103£aag Savings Bank
1937 Menchester Savmrés Banlk
1957 Laconia Savings Bank

Total Interest from Sav

Schedule H4 - Dividends
1936 Americen Agri. Chen.
1936 American Book Co.
1956 American Sugar
19386 pmerican Tel, & Tel.
1955 Armour & Co. of Del,
193 Jeneral Electric
1036 N. E, Power Co,
1936 N, H, Fire Insurasnce Co.
1956 Taylor Milling Corp.
1938 United Fruit Co.

<
:

SO
R

5
5
y)

{
o

()

%

RS

7LD CRLE

E]

o

GO

Ea
~

3 g L
[ Y
¥

v
/.80

0L
O

p¥

HY

™,

)

=

oy
25,0

25,00
27,50
50,00
50,00
3.775
25.00
&.OQ‘JO
525,75

AN

A

20,00
20,00
60 .00
20,00
30,00
40,00
22,00
z? ® uU
49,45
1.50
o 3377

54' 7,&.&5

152,84
115,87
113.62
363,60
116,31
151,91
129,20

55,13

$ 7.50
15,00
17,50

112,50
17,50
6,25
45,00
10,40
25,00
8.88




e QLo OOMWOOMOCOO0COUOOOONOLOOOOONNOOOOOOCWoONOOOOOD
s WAROWO-ADOSOWOWMDNOAHONNROHNMmO GO ID T @O 10 MO O O =R
w“ w.aeem_.aiwa.oaa.maoﬁ@owxana.a&msm»a.&g.@n,aaeaew.oaa«was.éow
o MWD ONONONSFOWOMENONDEROVADNHAFETNCOD NN SN0 DO
(S5 = 1 ed €O = O e ) e e o] el ol e el 4 I It e B A o X e e e R i i I e IRt B AR
o 1 4 - 4 i
R
af
vt
o
o
o
Gy
g
e}
a3
5D
Jad
3
)
e
~i
€3
:.m ) *
<t (A
R I
2
(53 e
@
2
por]
)
£n
B
o
MMI~ ”n E L)
O el
o] ) o
-+ P
2 LY ® D 3 < o= e &
I £ &g 3
K, ¢ ® o <
4 s B i g 3
3 ot = z o o b
w 2 ] o of Goq U MmOy s}
a o e b s ~ 30 e @
£ o Syt » m oo @ W :
N ot 43 80O Fa w1 A3 42 O b
G al elerd 30D B & gl Q0o
O el Bl O et o~ o= 0 ®
oot ) 1 = ¢ e o 4
L4 oot o B o 0 ; y ) S5 oy oo iy
D @ o ; 5 et 4+ @ @ ol o I e
£ i o © IR s AR B R T BRI~ O
@ Lo RRO] Lo sd ad 200 DD D e IO Q QA e
[ Sl ol L I T Pl St 30 0B & e oo o)
O St Papued B Q@ Fy Pyeed @i b ol @ O B bra b @
T odosades s co g dgd0 00 8 od s G @ H
PO el 535 BOED s = pagrral e B RGN G Bl o IO B < oo <y
I e S el i e n e ol S AR A A S Do D s
. e MDD D ) DM DD QN W SRR
R 521 G O (7 Gy S HOYHRMDDMOOOMD oy O )
1 o Fa M St B e e B B R R I I e e e L Wt =1
M.L Ny ??333???.J#Si“,wx.fﬂu.ﬁi?} ST Y T T AT T )
& 00 D GO Gy (303 S0 D A0 W) D o ¥ sal v la it e M U
m WHIEACI b =t et ] ] e ) 0 QG302 09 Q) o= 4 4 1 (v aY]
b :
w,w T e p e e pie 2RI DR DD P DA U D WD a 5 s ox e s
e SRR IR IR I I S SR C R = TR e MY e VR o TR oM« o Pl « A o NESHE o TR w B 0 PR O TN o T & PR o M UL SIS SR ST ST S
o X P2 O R0 00D 000000000000 000 ¢ 00 DD
,s,m et ] A A A DDA N N DBANNNANANNANND OO




o b o) o ey
Cet, o 9, 1037 25.00
o P Qs il
A 1\1 Y ]-L) » J..(.:/u { f 12 r»::"ﬁ«}
s} + 5o } I A oy
D1/ VI .‘_O;,, m.s;/\‘k..l {3y &
BTy m T TR
Wov., 12, 1937
Pahr Oy
I\,"‘LJ‘;:’/‘U
R 2 RN TV L RO 3 850
Nov. 12, i o Div. #oU 12,50
- las I Ty
Hov i 9357 13,00
1 > @ .J..'\qlu’u
) A A
ffov., L, 1837 10,00
Y o A F Y S =
AL g IND o REeD
L P I T S A g S . o, e, h YA 2
Senedule H. - Intersst on personal property W %, 248,30
i~ o e 22 & e -

as per i
Oct. 15, 1938 Bmma H. 3 n c {People: Bank )
transfer to Bmma . Scylbner 264,08
Feb., 2, 1937 Part of Inventory Cash Deposited 5.53
¥ov. 23, 1837 Shoritag warged to Administratlion Expense - 08
Total Cash d - as per inventory G RRg, B8
LIPS
Schedule I - (¢ uncollectsd
Oct, 28, 1937 ierrimacl River & W 150,00
TE mmats

Schedule J

2,085.00

Arkansas Power & Light Co.

s Y. Water Service Corp. 962,50
Public Service Lo, of Colo., 1,047,50
Cansdian International gR7,50
Central Ills, Public Ser. Co. 1,038.75
Jentrel Power & Light Co. 1,807.50
Western ¥, Y. Utilities Co. £2,115,00
West Texas Utilities Co. 275,

Total Securities on hand, uncollected

Schedule K ~ Invh

West TeXas Utillties o-o7 _ &
M Norihern States Power Co. 5&-40 called 6/1/37 1,033,758
Total Invty. value sscurities solc $»%2005¢Tb

Schedule L - Invty. value securities transf, to Town of Ashland, Trustee

50" 8heres American Tel. & Tel. Co. Com. @L79 B 5,950,00
11 Shares United Fruit Co, Con. 79 888,00
25 Snares Gensral Electric Com. 465 1,1682.50
10 Shares General Motors Corb. Pfda. 120% 1,208,.00
3C Shares W. E. Power Co. Pfa, 120 3,800,00
70 Shares Reynolds Metals Co. Com,  26% 1,855,00
50 Shares Taylor HMilling Co. Com., 17 3/4 887,50
125 Shares Bzncamerica Blalr Corp. Com. 8 7/8 859.37
10 Shares American Agrl. Chem. Com. 38 580,00
13 Shares American Book Co. Corl, 71 923,00
10 Snares American Sugar Hef. Co. Pfd., 138 1/8 1,381,256

10 Shares Armour Co. of Delware Pfd. 108 1,090.00

26 Shares N, H. Fire Ins. Co. Com. 485 1,105,00



1 )

Linh

B
s §)C £

250

1y

)

LT




e } Oy =1 3 SOFD < wol MO0 QOO0 OK
&6 i ¥ 00 O D o beEh MW O GHASH S0
7% % 2 2 m@ 13 5] & sﬁwwﬂaaaammam
WY i {0 U ~H U0 RO Q) RO VI W Uy R b 00 00 I 03 0
4 i Y pef oy wﬂa O3 sedimi m e U W el O (&}
| b o A Wt et foad
i . tl
: i m N n
w.lz
i
o
@ ¥ A e
+3 o G &
i L2 ) o) A
¥ RS L BT af il
iy o fa 1M it
5 oot (330! [} e
O B &
© =i i O i»] i3}
oS oK gl o $4
A s B SiF ad it o
BERRS IR S Ol ~im o Bt
, "l () B ]
@ B om i 42 n £
@ = = M @ Do -+ )
) G o0 Ay A2l 22 £ ©
it e 3 (SR W0 g o a) 42 e b))
I | R~ Gy wo < K Qo
£ e JR B R A WA W o Moo et 1 Do w
e N <l &gy P 2 [y 5 -
ERE N LI KR TS Moo oo 43 42 g
H 1 Ko % o I fs S
s L o oo o @y
i o s} gy g e s @ jelgeh
B o 7f et I - ORI
& > ol ® @ % O3
] P o ] = = o !
ey o B i o 42 W
o o Gy wy o E o] 00
a4y b ] o ok ¥ r =50 SR
34 ) st 3 e B
€ &t Yo H O Qw0 oan
W) © I8 4 R
o 2 [{¢] = 4D et O
“hm b Q.nlw O m &y
1253 Ly 153 3 m @ M
o v SR R
M K} = o OW ey e
& et 7 o - ﬂm >
o @ AN A4 o
. \w :ﬁw kel b S0
DD P @ B & = A
e A3 o 7] O R @ ot ] B
I e Y b5 o ey
a oo A2 L3 D 43 £} R B I
Oy 7 13 ARS R AR o0 - B B o
U3 D S0 P B B Lo o 3 fo B T T e o
Ty B3 0 N R Y D MY EY Y D D 1)
R Y O (R o O RN DO G
RS eof eed g et et porl e R Ea e
E ™ om ooy NS AT T T TR S S
03 O LN e R V] [ OO =P 1
: 030 (a0 X 0% red 02 O G 02 0O
INCR R
L (V) 2 5 {4 e G % LI I - TR T S o St 1))
e PRy e 42 b sk bOoon oo
o0 om 39 0 0 2000 0DDDH =
= e mE RO =1 EREE B By D P P




<
e

o

et

i v

[l
7O

o5

L

* P
<
“

..s,;-‘.s

“w

Yot -

3%

[

W IR INA]
[N

i

[Re A

SN
o

[ WEAVIAY
P g ¢
W e

M ¥

en
b

&

e &

SIS

wins i e

ot

bt 3 pend |

R
b

fal

H

3

B A
N aa

R4

9
Py
T

£
o

1]
d

AR

A Gl

iy

1

o
4

%

Joud o fd Jod pood b Bont

©

Pty

: <CTH : e A
WO Sullow VOIS e

. ) , oy N

ha 3Kom w Roocordl
Hayp

T

NEels

ey 3

Fal

& A
sda

Femwimom A avers

WA S e r:) [

A e b A e oy 3
Anna D. Agent

q e R g | Y

Chayriss - Racprding

it 1 £ v amended P A ol o a
Gﬂ*WLDS afayr certificates

Short

Uy ot

3 A
U o1 e
87 SR ES

3 Gew s

Cx
&
5

¢
;
ok

[
oy
_Q.j
e
s
§

e d o ..
&umsﬁrag Servicass of Accounta

ﬂmm%,
,mﬂg

W«
i vt e e e



No. 19 56

.. Account

—

i

p=2

ESTATE OF

Filed sl S day
<o~\nm\w\\ﬁmmm®0

Reeceipts . . . .
Expenditures . . .

Balanee . . . . .

2
H

i aminang,




P s s -

OFFICE OF TOWN CLERK

ASHLAND, NEW HAMPSHIRE
MARION K. MERRILL

ARTICLE 17 - Warrant of Town of Ashland 1937

vote to eccept the begusst of

To see 1f the town will
s provided in the will of the

house, land end trust funds a
late BEmma H. Seribnerp.

It was voted to accept the becuest of house, land snd
trust funds ag prévided in the will of the late Emma H.
Seribner, agreeably to the following resolution.

"Resolved, that the gift of the lete Emma H. Scribner,
of land ang buildings situsted at the corner of Maln and

Probate Court of Grafton County on the 26th day or September
1936, be accepted with gratitude, and that there be hereby
created a board of five trustees to manage said lands end
bulldings and invest saigd residue; said trustees to have
full power and authority to make and enforce regulations,
not Inconsistent with the terms of said fgift, for the public
uge of said lend and buildings and to invest the assets of
38id residue, as scon as the ssme cen be liquidated, 1a ths
séme manner and only in such securities as are legel invest-
ments for trust funds held by the town; saig trustees to

Board of Belectmen and at such more frequent times as said
board may require; said trustees to £lve bond to the town for the
faithful discharge of theirp duty in such amount and with

such surety as seid Board of Selectmen ma&y require and approve;
sald Board of Trustees to consist of the three truatees of
town funds who ghal} sServe ex-officlo end two otherp members

to be appolinted by the selectmen, one for the term of onne

year, one for the term of two years, and thereafter easch for
the term of two years, each trustee to serve unti} theirp
Successor qualifios, and the selectmen to have power to 1)1
all vecancles for the unexpired term; Bnd that 8ald Board or
Trustees ba hereby authori{zed andempowered for and in the name
of the town to recelve said pift asnd recelpt to the legal
Tepresentatives of Mrs. Seribner's estate therefor.”

2. ‘
True Copy Attest:4§%yiﬁ,znd A_§£Zglh.ax ,
Jenuary 9, 1963 Town Clerk

lelilonyitiding,

|
|




Progress summary

THIS PERIOD THIS YEAR 120,000
Opening value $97,349.71 $108,427.23 \\l/
Cash deposited 0.00 0.00 e sl
Securities deposited 0.00 0.00 90,000 N——
Cash withdrawn 0.00 -10,620.62
Securities withdrawn 0.00 0.00 60.000
Change in value -1,835.11 -2,292.01 '
Closing value $95,514.60 $95,514.60 30000
O | i | T ¥ I i T T i 1
1019 1119 12/19 01/20 02/20 03/20 04/20 05/20 06/20 07/20 08/20 09/20
Portfolio summary
PREVIOUS CURRENT ESTIMATED
CURRENT ASSET TYPE VALUE ON AUG 31 %  VALUE ON SEP 30 % ANN. INCOME
ASSETS Cash and sweep balances 12,616.40 12.96 12,616.51  13.21 1
| | Stocks, options & ETFs 000 0.00 000 0.00 0
Fixed income securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
=) Mutual funds 84,733.31 87.04 82,898.09 86.79 1,816
Asset value $97,349.71  100% $95,514.60 100% $1,817

SNAPSHOT pssesee—— P2ge 1 of 9

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

Value over time

CUSTOMCHOICE

SNAPSHOT
001 PNH2 PHML



Cash flow summan

Income summary

TAXABLE

SNAPSHOT pesssessese——m—"e, 20¢ 2 of 9
TOWN OF ASHLAND

SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

THIS PERIOD THIS YEAR
Opening value of cash and sweep balances $12,616.40
income and distributions 218.34 1,172.69
Securities sold and redeemed 0.00 59,942.83
Net additions to cash $218.34 $61,122,52
Securities purchased -218.23 -37,885.42
Electronic funds transfers 0.00 -10,000.00
Advisory fees 0.00 -620.62
Net subtractions from cash -$218.23 -$48,506.04
Closing value of cash and sweep balances $12,616.51

THIS PERIOD THIS YEAR
Money market/sweep funds 0.11 0.24
Ordinary dividends and ST capital gains 218.23 1,092.00
Total taxable income $218.34 $1,092.24
Total federally tax-exempt income $0.00 $0.00
Total income $218.34 $1,092.24

* Certain distributions rmade in the current year are reported as prior year income according to IRS regulations. This may cause a difference between Cash Flow and Income

Summary totals.

CUSTOMCHOICE

SNAPSHOT
001 PNH2 PHML



Your Financial Advisor

MATTHEW [LESSARD
Phone: 603-625-8500 / 800-221-2655

Account profile
Full account name:

Account type:

Braokerage account number:

Tax status:

Investment objective/Risk tolerance:*
Time horizon:*

Liquidity needs:*

Cost Basis Election:

Sweep option:

Your advisory program:

SNAPSHOT pessm—— ~2oc 3 of 9

900 ELM STREET
SUITE 700
MANCHESTER NH 03101

TOWN OF ASHLAND

SCRIBNER FUND

Standard Brokerage

6160-8503

Non-Profit

MODERATE GROWTH & INCOME
LONG TERM (10+ YEARS)
MODERATE

Firstin, First out

WELLS FARGO 100% TREASURY MONEY
MARKET

CUSTOMCHOICE

*For more information, please visit us at: www.wellsfargoadvisors.com/disclosures

CUSTOMCHOICE

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

Please visit us at: www.wellsfargoadvisors.com

For your consideration

Go paperiess. Accessing your account documents onfine is easy, secure, and
costs nothing. Sign on to wellsfargoadvisors.com with your Access Online
Username and Password, select Statements & Docs, and then click on the
Delivery Preferences Quick Link. Choose Electronic Delivery to go
paperless or select specific account documents for electronic delivery. 1f you
do not have a Username and Password, visit wellsfargoadvisors.com/signup
or call 1-877-879-2495 for enroliment assistance.

Document delivery status
Email Address: WALTER.DURACK@GMAIL.COM

Paper Electronic
Statements: X
Trade confirmations: X
Tax documents: X
Shareholder communications: X
Other documents: X
SNAPSHOT

001 PNH2 PHML



Page 4 of 8

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

Additional information
THIS PERIOD THIS YEAR

Gross proceeds 0.00 59,042.83

Portfolio detail

Cash and Sweep Balances

Sweep Balances - You have the right, in the course of normal business operations, to withdraw balances in the Bank Deposit Sweep Program(s) or redeem shares of the money
market mutual fund used in the sweep, subject to any open commitments in any of your accounts and have the proceeds returned to your accounts or remitted to you. Note, however,
that as required by federai banking regulations, the banks in the Bank Deposit Sweep Program(s) reserve the right to require seven days prior notice before permitting a transfer out of
the Bank Deposit Sweep:Program(s). In addition, the money market mutual funds in the sweep reserve the right to require one or more day's prior notice before permitting
withdrawals.
Money Market Mutuaf Fund - Funds seek to preserve a value at $1.00 per share, but it is possible to lose money by investing in these funds. [nvestments in money market funds are
not bank deposits and are not insured by the FDIC or any other government agency. They are instead covered by SIPC. Estimated Annual Yield on money market funds, when
available, reflects the current estimated yield for the Interest Period dates displayed. For more complete information, including fees, expenses and risks, please request a prospectus
from Your Financial Advispr.

: % OF CURRENT ESTIMATED ESTIMATED CURRENT
DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT MARKET VALUE ANNUAL INCOME YIELD (%)
WELLS FARGO 100% 13.21 12,616.51 1.00 0.01
TREASURY MONEY MARKET
Interest Period 09/01/20 - 09/30/20
Total Cash and Sweep Balances 13.21 $12,616.51 $1.00

CUSTOMCHOICE 001 PNH2 PHML




Page 5 0of 9

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

Mutual Funds

Open End Mutual Funds
Open End Mutual Fund shares are priced at net asset vaiue. Estimated Annual Income and Yield refer to Dividends and Interest Income only, and typicaily do not refiect Total return.
ESTIMATED

% OF CURRENT CURRENT ANNUAL ANNUAL
DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT QUANTITY PRICE MARKET VALUE INCOME YIELD {%)

AB 2.62 331.45700 7.5500 2,502.50 166 6.64
HIGH INCOME FD INC

ADVISOR CL

AGDYX

On Reinvestment

AMERICAN INCOME FUND 11.26 491.87300 21.8700 10,752.88 347 3.22
OF AMERICA

CLASS F2

AMEFX

On Reinvestment

BARON INVT FUNDS TRUST 3.64 94.24200 36.8600 3,473.76 N/A N/A
SMALL CAP FUND

INSTL SHARES CLASS |

BSFIX

On Reinvestment

BLACKROCK FDS Il 7.86 707.18300 10.6100 7,503.21 347 4.62
MULTI-ASSET INCOME PORT

INSTL. SHS

BICX

On Reinvestment

AMERICAN FUNDS 15.68 288.73300 51,8000 14,985.24 247 1.64
CAP WRLD GRWTH & INCM

CLASS F2

WGIFX

On Reinvestment

FIDELITY NEW MKT INC | 4.29 286.17800 14.3100 4,095.20 187 4.57
FGZMX

On Reinvestment

FIRST EAGLE FUNDS 17.26 289.78700 56.9000 16,488.88 256 1.55
FIRST EAGLE GLOBAL FUND

CLASS |

SGIX

On Reinvestment

AMERICAN FUNDS 3.50 45.37400 73.7300 3,345.42 43 1.27
NEW WORLD FUND CLF2

NFFFX

On Reinvestment

CUSTOMCHOICE 001 PNH2 PHML



Mutual Funds

Open End Mutual Funds continued

DESCRIPTION

% OF
ACCOUNT

QUANTITY

CURRENT
PRICE

Page 6 of 9

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

ESTIMATED

CURRENT ANNUAL ANNUAL
MARKET VALUE INCOME YIELD (%)

LOOMIS SAYLES INVT TR
BOND CLASS |

LSBDX

On Reinvestment

2.61

190.53900

13.1000

2,496.06 86 3.43

{ORD ABBETT SECURITIES
VALUE OPPORTUNITIES F
CLASS |

LVOYX

On Reinvestment

D

5.08

277.79300

17.4500

4,847.48 33 0.67

NATIONWIDE NYSE ARCA
TECH 100 INDEX FUND
INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE C
NWJFX

On Reinvestment

6.20

54.34400

108.9500

5,920.77 47 0.79

PERMANENT PORTFOLIO F
PERM PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO
PRPFX

On Reinvestment

D

6.79

147.72700

43.9100

6,486.69 58 0.89

Total Open End Mutual

86.79

$82,898.09 $1,816 2.18

Total Mutual Funds

86.79

CUSTOMCHOICE

$82,898.09 $1,816 2.19

001 PNH2 PHML



Non-Advisory Program Assets

The following securities are not included in the advisory program relationship in which this account is enrolled. The ability to hold non-advisory program assets in the account is
offered as a service to you. Non-advisory program assets are not included in the advisory fee billing vatue and normal brokerage commissions and fees may apply to the purchase
and sale of these assets. The quantity value displayed for certain types of securities (example: asset-backed fixed income) may reflect the remaining principal face value, rather than
the bond's original face quantity dispfayed in the Portfolio Detail section of your statement. Certain security types such as cash and annuities do not have a price and will display as
N/A, but will reflect a market value. For securities without a market value and a price with N/A, please reference the statement position detail section above. Any advice provided to
you on these securities is deemed to be incidental to the provision of brokerage services and is not covered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. Assets purchased as part of
the Program in the last few days of a month may appear as non-program assets temporarily. You may have other securities, not inciuded in the non-advisory program asset section of
this statement, that are included in the statement, but not held at the Firm, that are also excluded from the advisory program relationship. This could include certain non-advisory
eligible annuities, currencies and precious metals.

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

Page 7 of 9

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

CURRENT
DESCRIPTION SYMBOL. / CUSIP QUANTITY / UNITS MARKET VALUE
CASH / SWEEP BALANCES N/A N/A 12,616.51
Total Non-Advisory Program Assets $12,616.51
Activity detail
TRANSACTION/ CASH AND SWEEP
DATE ACCOUNT TYPE CHECK NUMBER QUANTITY  DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT BALANCES
09/01 BEGINNING BALANCE 12,616.40
09/01 Cash DIVIDEND AB 6.37
HIGH INCOME FD iNC
ADVISOR CL
083120 330.62400
AS OF 8/31/20
09/01 Cash DIVIDEND BLACKROCK FDS i 29.47
MULTI-ASSET INCOME PORT
INSTL SHS
083120 704.43400
AS OF 8/31/20
09/01 Cash DIVIDEND FIDELITY NEW MKT INC | 13.75
083120 285.23800
AS OF 8/31/20
09/01 Cusi REINVEST DIV 0.83300 AB .8.37
HIGH INCOME FD INC
ADVISOR CL

REINVEST AT 7.650

CUSTOMCHOICE

001 PNH2 PHML



Activity detail continued

DATE ACCOUNT TYPE

TRANSACTION/

CHECK NUMBER QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

PRICE AMOUNT

Page 8 of 9

CASH AND SWEEP
BALANCES

09/01 Cash

09/01 Cash

REINVEST DIV 2.74900

REINVEST DIV 0.94000

BLACKROCK FDS i
MULTI-ASSET INCOME PORT
INSTL SHS

REINVEST AT 10.720

FIDELITY NEW MKT iNC |
REINVEST AT 14.620

-29.47

-13.75

12,616.40

09/09 Cash

09/09 Cash

DIVIDEND

REINVEST DIV 0.07900

NATIONWIDE NYSE ARCA
TECH 100 INDEX FUND
INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE CL
090920 54.26500
NATIONWIDE NYSE ARCA
TECH 100 INDEX FUND
INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE CL
REINVEST AT 105.390

8.34

-8.34

12,616.40

09/15 Cash

09/15 Cash

09/15 Cash

09/15 Cash

DIVIDEND

DIVIDEND

REINVEST DIV

3.89500

REINVEST DIV 1.28000

AMERICAN INCOME FUND
OF AMERICA

CLASS F2

091520 487.77800
AMERICAN FUNDS

CAP WRLD GRWTH & INCM
CLASS F2

081520 287.45300
AMERICAN INCOME FUND
OF AMERICA

CLASS F2

REINVEST AT 22.140

AMERICAN FUNDS

CAP WRLD GRWTH & INCM
CLASS F2

REINVEST AT 52.370

86.24

67.01

-86.24

-67.01

12,616.40

09/29 Cash

09/29 Cash

DIVIDEND

REINVEST DIV 0.53800

LOOMIS SAYLES INVT TR
BOND CLASS |

092920 180

LOOMIS SAYLES INVT TR
BOND CLASS |
REINVEST AT 13.080

7.05

-7.05

12,616.40

09/30 Cash

DIVIDEND

WELLS FARGO 100%
TREASURY MONEY MARKET
SWEEP CLASS

093026 12,616

12,616.51

CUSTOMCHOICE

001 PNHZ PHML



Page 9of 9
TOWN OF ASHLAND
SCRIBNER FUND

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 6160-8503

Cash sweep activity

Our Cash Sweep program allows you to earn a return on the idle cash balances in your account by automatically investing such balances into one of our cash sweep options. These
'sweep transactions’ may represent a net amount for the day and occur on settlement date. The following section displays transfers into and out of your sweep option. Transactions
displayed here are Transfer To, Transfer From and Reinvested Dividends and Interest. These transaction amounts are not included in your cash flow summary.

DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION AMOUNT DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
09/01 BEGINNING BALANCE 12,616.40 09/30 ENDING BALANCE 12,616.51
09/30  REINVEST DIV WELLS FARGO 100% 0.11

TREASURY MONEY MARKET

CUSTOMCHOICE 001 PNH2 PHML



Town of Ashland
Finance Department
Finance Assistant Job Description

Job Summary:

The Finance Assistant is a full-time position and responsible for assisting the Finance Department
with the day to day finance activities. These duties include, but are not limited to, weekly payroll
preparation and reporting, bi-weekly accounts payable, accounts receivable, monthly utility
billing, filing, and other clerical duties as assigned. The Finance Assistant will also assist with
Human Resources tasks such as benefit administration and employee updates as needed.

Supervision:

The Finance Assistant reports directly to the Finance/Human Resources Director.

Qualifications & Skills:

Working knowledge of laws and regulations governing municipal finance. General knowledge of
accounting (governmental preferred) and local government operations preferred. Knowledge of or
ability to learn Business Management System, Inc (BMSI) software and Able Utility Star
Enterprise software. Proficiency in Adobe Acrobat and Microsoft Office — Word, Excel, Outlook.
Attention to detail is vital. Ability to multi-task, work with challenging and changing situations
while keeping a positive and upbeat attitude. Ability to maintain effective relationships with other
employees, municipal officials, and customers. Ability to perform mathematical calculations with
speed and accuracy using a calculator and/or computer. Skill in the operation of data processing
equipment, calculators, copiers, and office equipment. Ability to follow both oral and written
instructions. Ability to communicate effectively and clearly.

Minimum Qualifications:

Associate Degree in Business Administration, Accounting, or equivalent; one to two years’
experience in a municipal setting preferred; OR any equivalent combination of education and
experience. Two or more years of experience in payroll, benefit and related financial work is
preferred. Experience in municipal finance preferred. Knowledge of fair labor standards and
family medical leave act preferred. Knowledge and experience in municipal utility billing a plus.

Salary: commensurate with experience and education with an hourly range $18.45 to $25.
Position also includes group benefits, medical and disability insurance, and retirement.

To Apply: Submit cover letter and resume, to the Town of Ashland, Attn: Katherine Davis,
Finance/HR Director P.O. Box 517 Ashland, NH 03217. Applications will be accepted until the
position is filled. '



